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RESOLUTION 90 /01 

WHEREAS the Nassau County Recreation and Water Conservation 

and Control District No. 1 has recieved cash from the County 

Transportation Fund, to be repaid in the 1990/91 fiscal year. The 

Board approved the borrowing of funds on April 24, 1990. 

WHEREAS these revenues were not anticipated in the 1989/90 

budget for the District. 

BE IT THEREFORE resolved by the Board of County Commissioners, 

Nassau County, Florida in regular session, duly assembled on the 

22th day of May, 1990, the following budget amendment pursuant to 

Florida Statutes Chapter 129.06(2}(d} be adopted: 

REVENUE 

199-381-101-102 Transfer In-Cty Transp $ 175.00 

APPROPRIATION 

199-011-49-101 Special District Fee $ 175.00 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: T.J. Greeson 
FROM: Cathy Lewis ~ 
DATE: April 20, 199~ 
SUBJECT: Borrowing of funds from County Transportation Funds 

by Nassau County Recreation and Water Conservation 
District No • .5 

Due to the Special District act passed in 1989, all special districts 
must pay the state $175.00. The Watershed is a special dependent 
district.· This cost was not budgeted in the Watershed budget, thus 
request that $175.00 be borrowed from the County Transportation 
Fund to be paid back in fiscal year 1990/91. This request is in 
addition to the $11,807 previously approved by Board. 
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